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Anders Halvorsen

From: Bangladesh Computer Samity <samity@bcs.org.bd>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:01 PM

To: Anders Halvorsen

Cc: Jim Poisant; Molly; Munir Md. Shahid ul

Subject: WITSA’s Global ICT Excellence Awards: Nominations from BCS

Attachments: Shobar_Dhaka.pdf

Dear Anders, 

In reference of your email regarding nominations for the WITSA's  Global ICT Excellence Awards, Bangladesh 
Computer Samity (BCS) has nominated the following candidates for the Awards.  

Sl# Private Sector/NGO Applicant for Nomination 

1 
Digital Opportunity/Inclusion 
Award 

- 

2 Smart Cities Award - 

3 
Sustainable Growth/Circular 
Economy Award 

Biometric Identity and Worker Information 
Management System 

4 
Innovative eHealth Solutions 
Award 

National Tele-Health Contact Center -Shastho 
Batayon 16263 

5 Public/Private Partnership Award - 

6 E-Education & Learning Award Daffodil International University 

7 Emerging Digital Solutions Award 

National Equipment Identification Register (NEIR) 
A Platform for Socio-Economic Growth & National 
Security 

   

SL# Public Sector Applicant for Nomination 

1 
Digital Opportunity/Inclusion 
Award 

1. Bangladesh Computer Council (BCC) 

2. Bangladesh Hi-Tech Park Authority (BHTPA) 

3. Konnakotha, CCA, ICT Division 

2 Smart Cities Award Dhaka North City Corporation (DNCC) 

3 
Sustainable Growth/Circular 
Economy Award 

- 

4 
Innovative eHealth Solutions 
Award 

Telehealth Service & corona.gov.bd portal, Aspire 
to Innovate (a2i), ICT Division 

5 Public/Private Partnership Award - 

6 E-Education & Learning Award - 

7 Startup Ecosystem Award 
Innovation Design and Entrepreneurship 
Academy (iDEA) Project 
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Nomination Form & necessary documents are attached herewith for your convenience. 

We shall highly appreciate it if you please acknowledge our nominations. 

  

With best regards, 

  

Md. Shahid-Ul-Munir 
President 
Bangladesh Computer Samity (BCS) 
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